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HERITAGE NEW ZEALAND
POUHERE TAONGA

30 August 2017

Bryony Pearson
BY EMAIL: fyi-request-6435-68fd9fd5@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Bryony Pearson,

Official Information Act Request

1.

Thank you for request dated 18 August 2017 under the Official Information Act 1982 for
Archaeological Authorities applied for and issued for Takaka Recreation Park.

One document has been identified as falling within the scope of your request:

a) Archaeological Authority 2017/389: N26/308, Golden Bay Recreation Park, 2032
Takaka Valley Highway, Takaka Valley.

A copy of Archaeological Authority 2017/389 is enclosed for your information.

In relation to your second request for information relating to the issuing of
Archaeological Authority 2017/389 (also dated 18 August 2017), | enclose for your
information a copy of the internal assessment undertaken by Heritage New Zealand
prior to approving the Archaeological Authority.

You may also wish to read a copy of the Court’s analysis of Archaeological Authority
2017/389 in Golden Bay Grandstand Community Trust (Incorporated) v Heritage New
Zealand Pouhere Taonga & Tasman District Council, which | have enclosed for your
information.

If you have any further questions or believe there is any further information which you
may require, please feel free to contact me at pagius@heritage.org.nz

Yours sincerely,
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Priscilla Agius
Legal Advisor
Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga
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